

WHITEHORSE HISTORICAL SOCIETY INC.

SCHWERKOLT 150 SUB COMMITTEE

Minutes of Meeting 16 November 2011

Present: Vicki (Convenor), Peter, Robyn, Valda, Rachael (minutes)

Apologies: Judith

We have made a start with publicity for the project at the Burwood East Primary School Fete (12/11/11), 30 leaflets were handed out and some interest was shown.

Pat Richardson to contact some people.

Advertisement is in November-December Newsletter

Robyn has a few contacts and is interested in taking oral histories. Robyn will need some training. Also will take a copy of the leaflet to be placed in her church.

All other publicity will wait until the end of January 2012

Photos will be scanned and placed in "Memories" folder.

A "guide to writing your own memories" to be created. Sub-committee members to come up with ideas.

Sub-committee members to bring their own photos of their backyard for a display at General Meeting in December.

Query – will we take photos from anywhere?

Next meeting: Wednesday 7th December, time TBA